



Liz Dunlop
Environmental Approvals Lead
Hunter Gas Pipeline Pty Ltd
6 December 2023

Subject: Queensland-Hunter Gas Pipeline – Construction Traffic Management Plan

Dear Ms Dunlop

I refer to your submission requesting review and approval of the Construction Traffic Management Plan for Stage 1 of the Queensland-Hunter Gas Pipeline. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the Construction Traffic Management Plan:

- has been prepared in consultation with Department of Primary Industries – Fisheries, Department of Primary Industries – Agriculture, Department of Planning and Environment – Heritage, Department of Planning and Environment – Biodiversity, Conservation and Science Directorate, Crown Lands, Local Land Services (Northwest) and the Liverpool Plains Shire Council; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Construction Traffic Management Plan (Rev 2, dated 30 November 2023) in accordance with Schedule 3, Condition 6.3b) of the Project Approval for MP06_0286.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary